Public Document Pack

Saltash Town Council '

Konsel An Dre Essa

The Guildhall

12 Lower Fore Street
Saltash

PL12 6JX

Telephone: 01752 844846
www.saltash.gov.uk

5 May 2023

Dear Councillor

| write to summon you to the meeting of the Devolution Sub Committee to be held
at the Guildhall on Thursday 11th May 2023 at 6.30 pm.

The meeting is open to the public and press. Any member of the public requiring to
put a question to the Town Council must do so by 12 noon the day before the
meeting either by email to enquiries@saltash.gov.uk or sent to The Guildhall, 12
Lower Fore Street, Saltash PL12 6JX. Please provide your full name and indicate if
you will be present at the meeting.

Yours sincerely,
N

S Burrows
Town Clerk

To Councillors:

R Bickford All other Councillors for information
R Bullock
S Gillies

S Martin

J Peggs

B Samuels
P Samuels
D Yates

Page 1


http://www.saltash.gov.uk/
mailto:enquiries@saltash.gov.uk

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Agenda
To elect a Chairman.
To elect a Vice Chairman.
Health and Safety Announcements.
Apologies.
Declarations of Interest:
a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of the
Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in matters to be

considered at this meeting.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to the start
of the meeting for consideration.

Questions - A 15-minute period when members of the public may ask questions
of Members of the Council.

Please note: Any member of the public requiring to put a question to the Town
Council must do so by 12 noon the day before the meeting.

To receive and approve the minutes of the Devolution Sub Committee held on
17th March 2023 as a true and correct record. (Pages 4 - 11)

To consider Risk Management reports as may be received.

To receive Cornwall Councils Tree Condition Survey and Maintenance Report
on Victoria Gardens and consider any actions and associated expenditure.

To receive the Town Council Building Survey Report on Victoria Gardens and
the Maurice Huggins Room and consider any actions and associated
expenditure. (Pages 12 - 47)

To receive and consider Cornwall Councils revised Heads of Terms for Victoria
Gardens and consider any actions and associated expenditure. (Pages 48 - 53)
(Pursuant to FTC held on 13.04.23 minute nr. 19/23/24)

To receive an update on Friends of Victoria Gardens and consider any actions
and associated expenditure.

To review the Town Council Long-Term Vision for Victoria Gardens and the
Maurice Huggins Room and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
(Page 54)

To review the Town Council Devolution Programme and consider any actions
and associated expenditure. (Page 55)

Page 2



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960:

To resolve that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to
meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the meeting because of the
confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

To consider any items referred from the main part of the agenda.

Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960:
To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting.

To consider urgent non-financial items at the discretion of the Chairman.

To confirm any press and social media releases associated with any agreed
actions and expenditure of the meeting.

Date of next meeting: To be confirmed.

Page 3



Agenda Item 7

SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Devolution Sub Committee held at the Guildhall
on Friday 17th March 2023 at 6.30 pm

PRESENT: Councillors: R Bickford, R Bullock (Vice-Chairman), S Gillies,
S Martin (Chairman), J Peggs, B Samuels, P Samuels and
D Yates.

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor S Miller, S Burrows (Town Clerk) and D Joyce
(Administration Officer)

APOLOGIES: None.

19/22/23 HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENTS.

The Chairman informed those present of the actions required in the
event of a fire or emergency.

20/22/23 TO ELECT A CHAIRMAN.

It was proposed by Councillor Bickford, seconded by Councillor Peggs
and RESOLVED to elect Councillor Martin as Chairman of the
Devolution Sub Committee.

Councillor Martin in the Chair.

21/22/23 TO ELECT A VICE CHAIRMAN.

It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor P
Samuels and RESOLVED to elect Councillor Bullock as Vice Chairman
of the Devolution Sub Committee.

22/22/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

a. To receive any declarations from Members of any registerable (5A of
the Code of Conduct) and/or non-registerable (5B) interests in
matters to be considered at this meeting.

None.

b. The Town Clerk to receive written requests for dispensations prior to
the start of the meeting for consideration.

None.

Page 4 27



23/22/23

24/22/23

25/22/23

Page 5

QUESTIONS - A 15-MINUTE PERIOD WHEN MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ASK QUESTIONS OF MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL.

None.

TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE DEVOLUTION
SUB COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 16TH FEBRUARY 2023 AS A
TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD.

Please see a copy of the minutes on the STC website or request to see
a copy at the Guildhall.

It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor Bullock
and RESOLVED to amend minutes 7/22/23a.4 to state Jubilee Green
and 9/22/23 to state Alexandra Square Toilets.

It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor Peggs
and RESOLVED that the minutes of the Devolution Sub Committee
held on 16" February 2023 were confirmed as a true and correct
record.

TO CONSIDER RISK MANAGEMENT REPORTS AS MAY BE
RECEIVED.

No report.

28



26/22/23

27/22/23

Page 6

TO RECEIVE CORNWALL COUNCILS GENERIC GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE LICENCE FOR THE MEMORIAL PEACE GARDEN
AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND ASSOCIATED
EXPENDITURE.

The Town Clerk briefed Members on Cornwall Council’s Licence to
Occupy to allow the Town Council to continue with grounds
maintenance and planting works.

The Town Clerk advised that the Licence to Occupy does not allow for
installations such as trees, benches etc without Cornwall Council’s
consent.

The Town Clerk added that the Town Council would remain responsible
for the inspection and monitoring of any features that have either been
installed or undertaken works to, over the years prior to the licence.

The Town Clerk confirmed that the supply of electricity within the
boundary is Cornwall Council’s responsibility due to it being a street
light serving a wider purpose.

Councillor Miller arrived and confirmed his attendance as a Councillor
and joined the meeting in the public gallery.

It was proposed by Councillor B Samuels, seconded by Councillor
Martin and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Town Council to be held
on Thursday 13" April 2023;

1. To approve the Licence to Occupy the MPG at an annual sum of £1,
renewable annually;

2. To provide delegated authority to the Town Clerk to sign the Licence
to Occupy on behalf of the Town Council;

3. To note that the Town Council’s insurance cover remains in place.
TO RECEIVE CORNWALL COUNCILS SALTASH CAR PARK

USAGE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS
AND ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE.

It was RESOLVED to note.

29



28/22/23

Page 7

TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON SALTASH TOWN COUNCILS
DEVOLUTION PROGRAMME AND CONSIDER ANY ACTIONS AND
ASSOCIATED EXPENDITURE:

a. Victoria Gardens - Cornwall Council Service Level Agreement;

The Town Clerk informed Members that Cornwall Council’s Licence
to Occupy is to permit the Town Council for a period of 5 months to
tidy the lower lying areas (shrubs and bedding plants) at Victoria
Gardens in time for Spring and the King’s Coronation celebrations in
May.

It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor Gillies
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Council to be held on
Thursday 13™ April 2023;

1. To approve the Licence to Occupy at Victoria Gardens to allow the
Town Council to tidy the lower lying areas (shrubs and bedding
plants) for a period of 5 months;

2. At a sum of £1 if demanded:;

3. To provide delegated authority to the Town Clerk to sign the
Licence to Occupy on behalf of the Town Council.

b. Victoria Gardens - Cornwall Council Tree Condition Survey and
Maintenance Report;

Members discussed the report received and dated January 2021 and
that an updated Tree Condition Survey and Maintenance report was
due to be undertaken in the following months.

It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor Bullock
and RESOLVED to note Cornwall Council’s Tree Condition Survey
and Maintenance report dated January 2022 and to request a copy
of Cornwall Council’s future survey and maintenance report.

30



Page 8

c. Victoria Gardens - Cornwall Council revised Heads of Terms.

The Chairman informed Members that Cornwall Council are offering
Saltash Town Council a leasehold or a freehold for Victoria Gardens
and the Maurice Huggins Room by way of revised Heads of Terms.

The Chairman informed Members that the Town Council’s Building
Surveyor is due to undertake a Building Survey Report on Victoria
Gardens only on the 20™ April 2023.

The Town Clerk advised Members await the results of the Building
Survey Report and Cornwall Council’s Tree Condition Survey and
Maintenance Report.

The Town Clerk informed Members that CC may take a view to add
a covenant on the sale of MHG for it to be kept for community use
only. Any such covenant may not permit commercial businesses to
use the property.

The Town Clerk informed Members that if the Town Council wished
to pursue with a freehold the general maintenance of the area could
have an operational impact on the Service Delivery Team therefore
the matter would need to be considered at a Personnel Committee
meeting.

It was proposed by Councillor Peggs, seconded by Councillor Martin
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Town Council to be held on
Thursday 13™ April 2023;

1. To approve Cornwall Council’s revised Heads of Terms for a
freehold to Saltash Town Council at a price of £1 for the Maurice
Huggins Room and Victoria Gardens;

2. To accept Cornwall Council’'s offer to provide Saltash Town
Council a grant in the sum of £5,000 to undertake repairs and
maintenance works to the railings;

3. Points 1 and 2 above are subject to;

I. The results of Cornwall Council’s Tree Condition Survey
and Maintenance Report;

il. The Town Council’s Building Survey Report;

iil. Confirmation of insurance cover and related cost;

V. The Personnel Committee identifying additional work
levels to efficiently discharge the work required by the
Town Council.

31



Page 9

d. Climate Change and Environment Working Group short-term vision

for Victoria Gardens;

Councillor Gilles provided a verbal update on the initial thoughts
received from Saltash Environmental Action (SEA) which included
planting lower levels of Victoria Gardens as low maintenance as
possible, to ensure minimal maintenance works are required.

Councillor Gillies added that SEA had stated in the short-term the
group would look to tidy up existing hedges and investigate the
possibility of planting native hedges. The Climate Change and
Environmental Working Group had discussed the idea of
incorporating the Big Green Week by holding a plastic free picnic in
conjunction with a gardening party to assist with the tidying and
planting of the lower levels within Victoria Gardens.

Members discussed the timescales and the requirement to
commence planting as soon as possible with Spring upon us.

It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor Bullock
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Town Council to be held on
Thursday 13" April 2023;

1. To note the update received from SEA,

2. To form a ‘Friends of Victoria Gardens’ working in conjunction
with SEA;

3. To hold the next scheduled Meet Your Councillor Session on
Saturday 15™ April at Victoria Gardens followed by a site meeting
with those who wish to be part of the ‘Friends of Victoria
Gardens’ to discuss the way forward;

4. To provide refreshments at the Maurice Huggins Room,;

ol

. Publicise the ‘Friends of Victoria Gardens’ meeting location, date
and time at the earliest opportunity to provide sufficient notice.

Councillor Peggs gave her apologies and left the meeting.

e. Saltash Town Council’s long-term vision for Victoria Gardens and the

32



29/22/23

30/22/23

31/22/23

32/22/23

33/22/23

Page 10

Maurice Huggins Room.

It was proposed by Councillor Martin, seconded by Councillor Gillies
and resolved to RECOMMEND to Full Town Council to be held on
Thursday 13™ April 2023;

1. To set the Town Council long-term vision as a living document:

I.Music in the park;
ii. To encourage people to use the area for picnics;
lii.Ensure the MHR is used to support the community;
iv.The area to be a welcoming and safe place for everyone to
enjoy;
v.Engage with the local residents;
vi.Create a ‘Friends of Victoria Gardens’;
vii.Use the bandstand area;
viii. To make the space a community asset to the town;
ix.Memorial benches;
x.Hold markets.

2. The priority is the formation of ‘Friends of Victoria Gardens’ to be

community led with progression via Meet Your Councillors, flyers,
website page and the Town Council’s social media platforms.

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960:

To resolve that pursuant to Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies
(Admission to meetings) Act 1960 the public and press leave the
meeting because of the confidential nature of the business to be
transacted.

TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS REFERRED FROM THE MAIN PART OF
THE AGENDA.

None.

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960:

To resolve that the public and press be re-admitted to the meeting.

TO CONSIDER URGENT NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS AT THE
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN.

None.

TO CONFIRM ANY PRESS AND SOCIAL MEDIA RELEASES

33



ASSOCIATED WITH ANY AGREED ACTIONS AND EXPENDITURE
OF THE MEETING.

None.

Councillor Bickford left the meeting.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday 11 May 2023 at 6.30 pm

Rising at: 7.51 pm

Signed:

Chairman

Dated:

Page 11 34



Agenda Iltem 10
BARRON

SURVEYING SERVICES

CHARTERED BUILDING SURVEYORS
REPORT ON BUILDING AND HARD LANDSCAPING FABRIC
AT
VICTORIA GARDENS
CALLINGTON ROAD

SALTASH
PL12 4DL

FOR SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
THE GUILDHALL
LOWER FORE STREET
SALTASH
PL12 6JX

Prepared By: James M Barron MRICS Date: 18 April 2023 | Rev:

Job Ref: 4235

Checked By:

Chartered Building Surveyors 62C Larkham Lane | Plympton | Plymouth | PL7 4PN

LA d .
((\ RICS * Project Managers Tel: 01752 257064 | Email: james@barronsurveying.co.uk
L]

Property Inspections
Page 12

Website: www.barronsurveying.co.uk
Architectural Design

Barron Surveying Services Ltd | Registered Office: 12 Colebrook Road ® Plympton ® Plymouth ® Devon ¢ PL7 4AA | Company Number 5332274 | Regulated by RICS



CONTENTS

1.0  General Items

2.0  Fabric Condition Report
3.0 Photographs

4.0  Annotated Drawing

Page 13
Page 2 of 32



1.0 GENERAL ITEMS

1.01 Instructions
Instructions were confirmed by Saltash Town Council to Barron Surveying
Services Ltd and are in accordance with Barron Surveying Services letter 14
March 2023 and subsequent Purchase Order.

1.02  Site Inspection

A site inspection of Victoria Gardens was carried out on 12 April 2023 from 9am.

The weather during the site survey was overcast and very windy (storm Noah)
following a wet and windy spell.

The site inspection and condition report has been carried out by James M Barron
MRICS.

1.03  Description of Property
The property is Victoria Gardens.
This is an ornamental garden area with selected trees, shrubs and other planting.
Victoria Gardens sits at the west end of Fore Street and has a north boundary
alongside Callington Road and a south boundary alongside St Stephens Road. The
west boundary follows a line alongside the Maurice Huggins room and bordering

Malvern House and Numbers 2 to 8 St Stephens Road.

Within the gardens is the Maurice Huggins room which is a detached building.
The exterior only of that building will be considered in this report.

There is also a monument and masonry ‘bandstand’ within the gardens.

There are footpaths through the gardens with entrances from Callington Road,
Fore Street and St Stephens Road.

The site slopes up from Fore Street towards the western boundary and is relatively
level between its north and south boundaries.

1.04 Fabric Condition Report
This report will be set out in a tabular format.

The report will consider items of external building fabric, hard landscaping,
boundaries, railings, footpaths etc.

Page 14
Page 3 of 32



This report will not consider soft planting and trees, some of which will be
specimen trees, likely planted when the ornamental garden was originally
established.

The report will describe each item of building fabric with reference to the
following:

Item

Description

Condition

Work required
Photograph

Plan reference number

Where appropriate plan reference numbers are shown on the accompanying site
layout drawing at section 4.0 of this report.

Where appropriate, photographs of items described will be set out at section 3.0
of this report.

Page 15
Page 4 of 32



FABRIC CONDITION REPORT

2.0

“apis sed wouy| Asepunog 1sapp|
3|qisia AjuQ “Aa1 ul papnoJysua Aja1e|dwod)
20U3) 10 ||BM "PROY SUayda)s 1S Z 'ON
apis8uole pua yInos woiy Alepunoq 15|
S ad *Azepunoq 1sem ‘sajoy daam Jo aSeurelp
01 wog Aerewnxoidde yiBus| padejdsig| Sunjoeq Aue yum pajoniisuod jou ‘Apapia)
“uawasow aaissaiSoid SuioSuo SI|eM "PuIyaq punous sued pauiejal jol
104 ||lem padedsip Jo YiBu3| siy) J03uoiA|| anssald [esale| WO JURYNSS] JUSWSAOW
8uipuejsSuo "peoy suaydas 15 a0
Buiues| Juswade|dsIp [EUOIEIOL B|qEDIIIOU
sey Jlem Alepunog Yinos siy} Jo pua 1Sapn|
v Sd *sau03s 3uldod as00| Aue| *s3ul0l] “sau01s Juidod| peoy suaydais 15 Azepunog yinos|
poo8 aje Julod-a1 pue sjulol aanoaep 3u03s woij Yyimoid uoiieladan oyijoid a1uess yum anuess Ajjueuiwopald ‘peoy
Aue In0 2yeY “UOIILIDZIA SA0OWDY suayda)s IS pue SUSPIES BLIOIJIA US3MID]
llem Buluielas Alepunog auols Wopuey
€ d ‘ugIsap s,193U13ud)| *9311 3|2Znd ADyUOIA UsWINSdS S8.1€]
|e4n3oN13s 01 ‘||em 03 desls JuIelIsal [[eIsul Jo yimous jo01 Aq pasned |lem Jo anq
‘sassai8oud juswaaow J| ‘Buipuejssuol| piemino pue juswade|dsip [euonejoy
40 3q |im 1ey os padojenap sey
JBY) JUSLUBAOA 3W1} JBAO JUBLIBAOW
anlssa180.d Sul08uo 10j B3JE SIY] JOJUOA
“eale pase|dsip s1yj ui |[em juiol-al
PUE $32812 INO 3 eY “UOIIRIDB3A SA0WDY
“3UII} J3A0 JONIUOWN “a|qels|
sulewas an3anas [lem Suiuielal 1nq peoy
uojduled spaemol 1310 Suluea] Ajpysis)
|lEM Yum Juswade|dsip [BUOIIRIOI BLUOS
S1919Y) 34aym [|em Jo Yi8ua| Suoje sealy
T €d |lem 0 Sunjuiod “Juawinge|
poo3 ayew pue uonejasa anoway| 21e3 e sood Bunuiod “Yimous uoneladan
ay) puno.e Apejnoiyed ‘1ood Sunuiod
2Jaym seale pasi|ed0] ‘pood Ajlesauan)
*sau0]s usamiaq Sunuiol Juswa)
T 2d “joe1D Julod-a1 pue Ino ey eM Ul joe1d [eUOSeIq
*3J0 Aeids| ‘peoy *s8uIdod 31312U02 YIIM PasInod)| 1leAn Aepunog yion
uojBunjied yam uonounl 1e yimois paapy| Alwopuel sauo)s ajiuels Ajjueuiwopaly
‘y3iy w'T Ajl2rewixoiddy ‘peoy
uojBuijje) apisBuoje ||lem Azepunoq auois
|__ON J33 NV'd 434 OLOHd Q3¥INOIY ¥HOMI NOLLIONOO! NOLLJINOSI] AL
TIDNNOD NMOL HSVLTVS ¥04 .Zig_i _r HSY11VS ‘SNIQYYO VIYOLOIA - SS3¥aay
€20C 11ddV GECY - ON gor

Page 16

Page 5 of 32



9T 81d *spaezey diiy| *s)insa. paezey duj| “30B NS syiedioo4
SA0Wal 0] 8JeJUNS-3l pue eale pajdejjel "Dellle] JO Seale pa))deld pue Mr__t_J_ .—.—«NQ Jewuel LuNﬂuQO»F =18Ul0d 3seam YJION
apeiS-ay "s)2e1d Jewe) no doyd)| Buoaye aa.] Aqueau wouy Yimois jooy
ST {1d “sjiom|eraw juied| “uoiIpuod Jood ul juied pug *s3s0d 21eUI0 YHIM|
pue aiedauq "awi} J3A0 UBI| JONUOA] jdomielan “Buijlem Asepunoq jo yidua)| a1e8 Suims |ejaw - 23eS peoy suayda)s 1S
s1y1 Jo Sulues| |esauas 3uUImo)|o) peoy
suaydails 1S spiemo) Jaao ues| sysod a3eo)|
i 91d
€T STd *239|dwod s3uijiey jo Sunuied ‘juted Jo uoljelolIBIap |e1auad pue| *s8uidoa ajuess oui 193] s3xdeIq
pue uonesedaid y8noioy) Juanbasqns| uoisoli0d ‘Jeam [eiauaD “sBuljiel asay] o pue sjsod ‘sjeiuly ajeuso ym ssuijies
" 10M|BI3W JO SUOIID3S PIPOIIOD| UOISOLI0D JUBDIJIUSIS 210W JO SBaJe Aue| |e3aw Apiap|3 "s8uljies peoy suayda1s 1S
Alpeq jo Juawade|das pue Aanuns pajielaq
T t1d ‘pesy suapies eLoIA Yaue Suipnjdul -100d jured pue papo.iod)| ‘peay yaue yum sisod ajes agie| pue
Bunuied pue uonesedaid ySnosoy| siomieialy Inys yoje| pue Suims op sereo] asuly a3ed pue aduly 100} yum sajed Suims|
|e12W JO Jled "sa1eS 9OURIIUS 192115 2104
1T €1d jomelaw *38€ 10} UOIJIPUOD)| ‘spoddns 1ax2e.q pue sisod
jured pue asedaid AlySnoioy) pue) 3|qeuoseal ul Aj|esauas yIom|elsip |e1ul) s3eulo yum sguijies pajured jeisw
Suyoe0IUS B13YM UOIIRIaBaA Ydeq D) 13pjo s8uljies peoy uojsuljed Jo yi8ua| 1se3
ot Z1d -asoo||  “as0J2 Aj|nj J0U ||IMm puE dewe) uo spulq| -21e8 peoy uojdul|je)
a1aym yaie| Jieday "yojej ojul asop o3 Ing sBuIMs 31e9 "papo.Iod Ajpeq sasuiy
mo|je pue quinid a1eg |nd 03 aduiy 1snlpy “do} uo sjeluly 1eulo yum ales [e1sin
6 T1d ‘Buissiw a1aym 3uileod sapmod|  “joelUI ||B SBUIXI) 3j0g “Bunleod sapmod o) em Asepunoq Jo
10 juled ul yanoj pue ssuljies uesn| Suiddiya awos "s8uljies uo aese pue ssojy | Suidod 81812uod ojul 13| s}@ye.q Suijioddns|
pue s3sod yim sduljies pajuied 1o pajeod)
1apmod pasiueajes - sBuljies peoy uojsuijjed
8 01d Juied pue asedald "yoie| 3snlpy| *100d juied] ‘peoy uoiduijed pus 1sam a1e8 Suims [eIsp sajeo pue sduljiey
pUE 310M|EIBW JO UOISOLI0) “dady ojul
3PpI|S JOU S0P Yd3e] INQ INYS sBuIMS 3380
L 6d ‘8d ‘uoijejasan pajuiol [lam pue quinid Ajqeuoseal
3A0OwWal pue sauols ded Juiof-ay -awin)| SUIBLIAY "2DUBIIUR djJed 1ed 3SNOH UIA[BIA
J3A0 S3UOIS UFIMIS] SIUIOf UIRIUIBIA] woly 3|qIsiA [lean “Suidded aie|s yum|
|1em auo3s wopuey “apis yied uo punois|
PaUIRI3Y "3SNOH UIBA[RIA WOIJ YiBd BLIOIIA|
Buneisedas doy y211q Ym pue paiapual;
Med jjem uspies auols Azepunoq sapn|
9 Ld "2331dwod| |EM WO ‘ySiy wg'T A|ajewixoidde ajiuesd pue
Jlem auo3s Jo syi8ua| pasodxa julol-ay Aeme uiom Aj213]dwod 1sowie Sunuior] a1els suoisajqqnu |lem Azepunog jueq ysng
|2ane| adie| uiyym uspply Atepunog “peoy
suayda)s 15 Ajuadoud Jo adeusa) Jo Jeas
e }sam peay 03 suinj uayi |lem Asepunog|
L_ON "JJ3 NV7d 33 OLOHd NOILJINOSI] EI
TIONNO2 NMOL HSV1IVS Y04 HSVL1VS ‘SN3IAY¥VYD VIYOLOIA - SSIHAaAV
€202 114dV SECY - ON dor

Page 17

Page 6 of 32



1T S2d ‘padewep alaym sjaued eidse) DA Jieday "uoneAa|s| *s100Q
15ea Joop 2xuenua edipulid JAd umolg
*338) DA PINIRID YIM UOHBADIS Y3iou|
|aued [jyu1 JooQ “|aued ||ny 100p Jeal DA
“UoI}IPUOI| “SMOPUIM
|ENSIA POOY “||IS J3puUn 3)e[s pajued pug
SIS DAd ‘sieuado JySijue) y1im smopuim|
paze|8 3|qnop JAJ UMOIQ 10 YA
*351n02 3anp)| JUWA0W Jo Supjdeld| ‘s||em [euIaix3
ul Japuai pajuied Ajsnolneid a1el0dap-ay Juediiusis ou ‘a|qels Aj|ein1anuis s|jepn
“3pIs 35e2 s3uIuado ssoJde Weaq 21315U0))
a81e7 ‘uonjeaa|e jsea Suipped auois
21€|S "s||em pajuled pue paiapual AJuosep
Sl *sA|In8 Jan0 s13)In0 Youelq yym adid Juaa| ‘sadidumop pue s1811n0)|
1211n3 |B3S pue 153 131 DAd ues])| pue |10s jusdelpy “AjIng saa0 adidumop
aym yum Jannsg onserd apym Jo yidua
*351n02 anp ul Buipieoq| “Auig “say4os pajuted *S)11J0S pue selse
1440s jured-a1 pue uea)d ysnoioy]| Ppue papieog "SpJeoq eidse} pep JAd
ot v2d ‘€td “|euaiew 1aays Jo Ajiaasuo| Buojoid Buipouod aq |im s3joq Suixy| “jooy wooy suiFdny aaunep
03 Juawieas) Juied jooudiarem isienads| pue sde| 33ays “sa8pa 122ys 0] UOISOLIOD)
Y1Im JOOI [B)BW J23YS JB02JAA0 O} Ue[4| "uOIIpuOD pooo “|ejaw Jaays |epiozadel |
6T 22d ‘1td *juiof-a1 pue $32e.d JN0 ey “Buljlem Jo yjS8ua| ssoude| ‘yoeoudde| puejspueg
3}oe1d paddals "qe|s 00| SSOI. yoeu)) 123115 2104 PUB JUBWINUOW SIUO0.4
8uidos 33210U02 pue sjjem Suipunouns|
320]|q 83210U0D painixa] "aseq 2331oU0)
“‘Buissiw a1aym Juiof-ay *§3U03s 3seq 03 8ul .. ‘sanbeid JUSWNUOA
Suissiw dwos ‘uonipuod poos ul Ajlensip]  Jaddo) ‘suowAs uuag welj|ip JIS [BIUd9)
Jofepy Juawnuow pue Yiuid auojs aiuelo)
8T 0ed ‘spiezey “paezey duj syuasald adepins| “jded ojul dn Suipes| yjediooy|
R_: AA0Wal 0] adejns pue Alessanay UaAau "ua)jo.q pue paydes) "adens| 4O uoI1das adueljua ﬁW«NM jaans al1o4
S 51001 1921014 "apeid-ay "adeyins| ewue) Buidaye $1001 9811 3|2znd Asyuow
JBWIIR) USASUN pue pa3deld Ino doy)
[T 6Td ‘suonije|nSay Suiping yim) *as00] [ieJpuey [ejan| "@pis auo |leipuey [BlaW Ym sdajs a1iuelo
2ouel|dwod Ja1eai8 pue Ajaes anosdwi o OUE - WOoOoJ sWBSnH asuney Jo 1se3
sda3s jo apis aysoddo |leipuey [euoiippe|
Suijjelsul Jepisuo) "aseq |IeJpuey pag-ay
|_ON 'JJ N¥Id 433 OLOHd QJ3¥IN03Y MHOMI NOLLIONOD NOILJRIOSIQ) AL
TIONNOD NMOL HSYLTVS Y04 AZA..J:, = HSYLTVS ‘SNIQYVO VIYOLDIA - SSIHAAY
€202 THdV L 2 SE€C¥ - ON 90T

Page 18

Page 7 of 32



3.0 PHOTOGRAPHS

e ¥~ s

P2 — diagonal crack

=
s
>

Page 19

Page 8 of 32



Page 20

Page 9 of 32



i3
P4 — rotational displacement near tree

Page 21
Page 10 of 32



¢ >_,;}1.t;. ,
P5 — prolific vegetation growth

Page 22

Page 11 of 32



l W 3 »
y Y / wi

P6 — displacedest end of south boundar wall

Page 23
Page 12 of 32



Fe-

ary wall

P7 — west bou nd

Page 24

Page 13 of 32



P8 — west boundary wall

Page 25
Page 14 of 32



P9 — west boundary wall

Page 26
Page 15 of 32



P10 - Callington Road gate

Page 27

Page 16 of 32



P11 - railings

Page 28

Page 17 of 32



P12 - Callingto Road gate

Page 29

Page 18 of 32



P13 — East length of Callington Road railings |

Page 30
Page 19 of 32



"<12/04/2023

P14 — Fore Street entrance gates

Page 31
Page 20 of 32



|
i o L 5
P15 — corroded St Stephens Road railings

ey

Page 32
Page 21 of 32



bas f railings

P16 —

Page 33

Page 22 of 32



P17 — St Stephens Road gate

Page 34

Page 23 of 32



P18 — north-west corner footpath

Page 35
Page 24 of 32



P19 — handrail east of Maurice Huggins room

Page 36
Page 25 of 32



P20 — cracked path |

Page 37
Page 26 of 32



P21 - cracke floor slab to bandstand

Page 38
Page 27 of 32



P22 — waling to bandstand

Page 39

Page 28 of 32



12004720273

P23 — roof to Maurice Huggins room

Page 40
Page 29 of 32



P24 — corroding sheet edgeé

Page 41
Page 30 of 32



P25 — damaged faééia panels

Page 42

Page 31 of 32



SIDIAMIS ONIATAUAOS

S KR ST N°00"SUILIAINSUOLIBG MMM
NOYWRIVE R —— TIONNOD NAOL HISVLTVS - 091D Aeoem q

A@ YR
008/1 - 2[eog SETH - Jo Burmei(] HISVLTVS SNAMIVD VRIOLOIA - 10afoig

ANNOTATED DRAWING

SHADIAYAS ONIAFAYNS NOTIVH

1

¢

BTSN ESEERT

asnoH 7

ulanjep

|
SuapIeD) BLIOWIA RT 5

_ﬁ/_ 1)
juswnuopy Nl |

sulbBnH aounep

~

4.0

Page 32 of 32

Page 43



vt abed

JOB NO - 4235 B/\lﬁiUN APRIL 2023
ADDRESS - VICTORIA GARDENS, SALTASH HiEVETINe R FOR SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ITEM DESCRIPTION CONDITION WORK REQUIRED PHOTO REF PLAN REF. NO.
Stone boundary wall alongside Callington
Road. Approximately 1.4m high.
Predominantly granite stones randomly Weed growth at junction with Callington
North Boundary Wall coursed with concrete copings. Road. Spray off.
Diagonal crack in wall. Rake out and re-point crack. P2 1
Cement jointing between stones.
Generally good. Localised areas where
pointing poor, particularly around the
vegetation growth. Pointing poor at gate |Remove vegetation and make good
abutment. pointing to wall. P3 2
Areas along length of wall where there is
some rotational displacement with wall
slightly leaning over towards Callington
Road but retaining wall structure remains
stable. Monitor over time.
Remove vegetation. Rake out cracks and
re-joint wall in this displaced area.
Monitor this area for ongoing progressive
movement over time. Movement that
has developed so far will be of
Rotational displacement and outward longstanding. If movement progresses,
bulge of wall caused by root growth of install restraint strap to wall, to structural
large specimen Monkey Puzzle tree. engineer's design. P4 3
Random stone boundary retaining wall
between Victoria Gardens and St Stephens Remove vegetation. Rake out any
Road. Predominantly granite with granite Prolific vegetation growth from stone defective joints and re-point. Make good
South Boundary St Stephens Road coping stones. joints. any loose coping stones. P5 4
West end of this south boundary wall has
noticeable rotational displacement leaning
over St Stephens Road. Longstanding
movement resultant from lateral pressure |Monitor this length of displaced wall for
of retained park ground behind. Wall is ongoing progressive movement.
elderly, not constructed with any backing [Displaced length approximately 30m to
drainage or weep holes. west boundary. P6 5
West boundary from south end alongside
No. 2 St Stephens Road. Wall or fence
completely enshrouded in ivy. Only visible
West Boundary from park side. Not visible.




JOB NO - 4235

APRIL 2023

ADDRESS - VICTORIA GARDENS, SALTASH apeNE FOR SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ITEM DESCRIPTION CONDITION WORK REQUIRED PHOTO REF PLAN REF. NO.
Boundary wall then turns to head west at
o rear of terrace of property St Stephens
g Road. Boundary hidden within large laurel
D bush bank. Boundary wall rubblestone slate [Jointing almost completely worn away Re-joint exposed lengths of stone wall
a and granite approximately 1.6m high. from wall. complete. P7 6
West boundary stone garden wall part
rendered and with brick top separating
Victoria Park from Malvern House. Retained
ground on park side. Random stone wall
with slate capping. Wall visible from Maintain joints between stones over
Malvern House car park entrance. Remains time. Re-joint cap stones and remove
reasonably plumb and well jointed. vegetation. P8, P9 7
Gate swings shut but latch does not slide
into keep. Corrosion of metalwork and
Railings and Gates Metal swing gate west end Callington Road. |paint poor. Adjust latch. Prepare and paint. P10 8
Callington Road railings - galvanised powder
coated or painted railings with posts and
supporting brackets let into concrete coping|Moss and algae on railings. Some chipping |Clean railings and touch in paint or
of boundary wall. to powder coating. Bolt fixings all intact. |powder coating where missing. P11 9
Metal gate with ornate finials on top. Adjust hinge to pull gate plumb and allow
Hinges badly corroded. Gate swings but  |to close into latch. Repair latch where
Callington Road gate. binds on tarmac and will not fully close. loose. P12 10
East length of Callington Road railings older Cut back vegetation where encroaching
metal painted railings with ornate finial Metalwork generally in reasonable and thoroughly prepare and paint
posts and bracket supports. condition for age. metalwork. P13 11
Fore Street entrance gates. Pair of metal
swing gates with floor hinge and gate hinge |Gates do swing and latch shut. Metalwork |Thorough preparation and painting
and large gate posts with arch head. corroded and paint poor. including arch Victoria Gardens head. P14 12
Detailed survey and replacement of badly
St Stephens Road railings. Elderly metal Many areas of more significant corrosion |corroded sections of metalwork.
railings with ornate finials, posts and to these railings. General wear, corrosion |Subsequent thorough preparation and
brackets let into granite copings. and general deterioration of paint. painting of railings complete. P15 13
P16 14
Gate posts lean over towards St Stephens
Road following general leaning of this
St Stephens Road gate - metal swing gate length of boundary walling. Metalwork Monitor lean over time. Prepare and
with ornate posts. and paint in poor condition. paint metalwork. P17 15
Root growth from nearby tree affecting Chop out tarmac cracks. Re-grade
North west corner - footpath tarmac path. Lifting and cracked areas of tarmac. |affected area and re-surface to remove
Footpaths surface. Trip hazard results. trip hazards. P18 16




o abed

JOB NO - 4235 Bmﬁiom APRIL 2023
ADDRESS - VICTORIA GARDENS, SALTASH HiEVETINe R FOR SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL
ITEM DESCRIPTION CONDITION WORK REQUIRED PHOTO REF PLAN REF. NO.
Re-bed handrail base. Consider installing
additional handrail opposite side of steps
East of Maurice Huggins room - 3no. to improve safety and greater compliance
Granite steps with metal handrail one side. |Metal handrail loose. with Building Regulations. P19 17
Chop out cracked and uneven tarmac
Monkey Puzzle tree roots affecting tarmac|surface. Re-grade. Protect roots as
Fore Street gated entrance section of surface. Cracked and broken. Uneven necessary and surface to remove trip
footpath leading up into park. surface presents trip hazard. hazards. P20 18
Granite stone plinth and monument Major
General Sir William Penn Symons. Copper |Visually in good condition. Some missing
Monument plaques. jointing to base stones. Re-joint where missing.
Concrete base. Textured concrete block
surrounding walls and concrete coping.
Fronts monument and Fore Street Crack across floor slab. Stepped crack
Bandstand approach. across length of walling. Rake out cracks and re-joint. P21, P22 19
Trapezoidal sheet metal. Good condition. [Plan to overcoat sheet metal roof with
Corrosion to sheet edges. Sheet laps and |specialist waterproof paint treatment to
Maurice Huggins Room Roof. fixing bolts will be corroding. prolong longevity of sheet material. P23, P24 20
PVC clad fascia boards. Boarded and Thorough clean and re-paint soffit
Fascias and Soffits. painted soffits. Dirty. boarding in due course.
Length of white plastic gutter with white
downpipe over gully. Adjacent soil and Clean PVC. Water test and seal gutter
Gutters and downpipes. vent pipe with branch outlets over gullys. [joints.
Masonry rendered and painted walls. Slate
stone cladding east elevation. Large
concrete beam across openings east side.
Walls structurally stable, no significant Re-decorate previously painted render in
External walls. cracking or movement. due course.
White or brown PVC double glazed
windows with fanlight openers, PVCsills
and canted slate under sill. Good visual
Windows. condition.
PVC rear door full panel. Door infill panel
north elevation with cracked PVC face.
Brown PVC principal entrance door east
Doors. elevation. Repair PVC fascia panels where damaged. P25 21




/v obed

b

Malvern

House

The
Maurice Huggins

Monument

Victoria Gardens

.

66.2m

Revision

Comment

Date

BARRON SURVEYING SERVICES

www.barronsurveying.co.uk

Project - VICTORIA GARDENS SALTASH

Drawing Ref - 4235

Scale - 1/500
@A3

Client - SALTASH TOWN COUNCIL

Title - GARDEN PLAN

BARRON

SURVEYING SERVICES



AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS COPYRIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
FIGURED DIMENSIONS MUST BE TAKEN IN PREFERENCE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS, SUB-CONTRACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
BEFORE PROCEEDING. ANY DISCREPANCES ARE TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
AND SUPPLIERS MUST VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
REPORTED IMMEDIATELY BEFORE PROCEEDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
PLANNING AND BUILDING REGULATION DRAWINGS ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES


Agendatem 11

=2

oe and all "G nfugﬂ
COR N '
CORN LL

COUNCIL
CORNWALL COUNCIL STANDARD HEADS OF TERMS

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT

4th May 2023
Our Ref: 18065/ 17215

PROPERTY: Maurice Huggins Tea Room and Victoria Gardens, Callington
Road, Saltash, PL12 6LA as indicated edged red on the attached
plan and for the avoidance of doubt the demise will include the
retaining boundary walls.

INTENTION: New lease to be drafted by Cornwall Council Legal Services.

LANDLORD’S CONSENT Please note that where Landlord’s Consent is required under the
terms of your lease this is IN ADDITION to other consents such
as licencing and planning consent which may also be needed,
albeit that these other consents may also be required from
Cornwall Council as the local authority. Cornwall Council has
various statutory functions; for example, the Council’s role as
planning authority is entirely distinct from in its capacity as a
landowner.

LANDLORD: Cornwall Council
New County Hall
Treyew Road
Truro

TR1 3AY

LANDLORD'’S SOLICITOR: Legal Services
Cornwall Council
New County Hall
Treyew Road
Truro

TR1 3AY

FAO: TBC

Page 48



= nmfugﬂ
CORNNA//
CORNWALL

COUNCIL

one and all R

LANDLORD’S SURVEYOR: Cornwall Council Estates Delivery
Chy Trevail

Beacon Technology Park
Bodmin

PL31 2FR

FAO: Jo Keene

Tel: 07955 434 474

Email: Jo.Keene@cornwall.gov.uk

TENANT: Saltash Town Council
The Guildhall

12 Lower Fore Street
Saltash

PL12 6JX

FAO: Sinead Burrows
Tel: 01752 844846
Email: sinead.burrows@saltash.gov.uk

RENT: One peppercorn payable annually in advance if demanded.

Cornwall Council Legal Services will collect the rent due on
completion of the Lease.

RENT REVIEW: None
VAT All figures stated are exclusive of VAT, if applicable.
INSURANCE: The Tenant is responsible for their own buildings and contents,

employer’'s and public liability insurance (the latter up to a
minimum of £5 million, and provide proof of the policy to the
council within 14 days of the request).

OTHER CHARGES: The Tenant is responsible for Business Rates, utilities and any
other applicable charges.

TERM COMMENCEMENT The Landlord is aware that the tenant is in occupation of the Tea
DATE: Rooms and-hasbeenforsoeme-time under an implied tenancy at
will. The Landlord proposes the term commencement date as—35¢
Jure2021on completion of the lease.

Page 49




= nmfugﬂ
D N N / A f/,/
CORNWALL

COUNCIL

one and all R

LEASE TERM:

Five years. subjecttoaBreak-Clauseassetout-below

BREAK CLAUSE:

None. Eitherpartymayterminatethe Leaseatany timeduring
thetLeaseTermbyservingupon—theotherpartynoetlessthan
" tha! notice i ing.

In the event that the property is devolved freehold to the Tenant
the lease shall terminate immediately.

USE:

The property is currently used as a community hub/ community
day centre with surrounding amenity gardens/ parkland.

The Tenant must seek the Landlord’s prior written consent to
any proposed change of use.

REPAIR:

The Tenant shall be responsible for maintaining and repairing
the interior and exterior of the Maurice Huggins Tea Room and
for maintaining the landscaping, grounds and boundaries of
Victoria Gardens, including the Grade II Listed monument which
shall not be altered, the walls and railings and any gates, all
planted areas, trees, shrubs and grassed areas and any rubbish
bins therein.

DECORATIONS:

The Tenant is to keep the premises in a clean and tidy condition.
The Tea Rooms are to be painted externally every 5 years and
internally every 3 years. The park railings are to be painted when
required but at least once in 5 years.

GRANT:

On completion of the lease, the Landlord will provide to the Tenant
a grant in the sum of £5,000 to take account of works and
repainting of the railings.

ALIENATION:

The Tenant shall not assign the whole or any part of the
Property and similarly shall not sub-let or share the whole or any
part of the Property except that the Tenant may allow
Community interest groups to use the property on the basis that
no formal Landlord and Tenant relationship is created.

Public access to Victoria Gardens will be maintained.

Page 50




one and all R

= nmfugﬂ
CORNNA//
CORNWALL

COUNCIL

ALTERATIONS:

Within the Maurice Huggins Tea Rooms, internal non-structural
alterations or additions are permitted, without the Landlord’s prior
written consent. External alterations are permitted, subject to
seeking the Landlord’s prior written consent.

With regard to Victoria Gardens, no alterations will be permitted
unless this is in line with maintaining the Gardens as a Public open
space, eg. Relocation of park furniture, replacement of existing
benches with like for like replacements, replanting landscaping,
relocating bins, etc...

At the end of the Term the tenant must remove and reinstate any
alterations, advertisements and fixtures and fittings and make
good any damage caused if required so to do by the Landlord.

YIELD UP:

At the end of the Term (howsoever determined) the Tenant will
Yield Up the Property in accordance with the repairing, cleaning
and decoration obligations of the Lease.

The Landlord may remove, store and if not collected within 10
days, may sell or otherwise dispose of any furniture or goods
which the Tenant fails to remove from the Property at the end of
the tenancy. The Tenant shall be responsible for all reasonable
costs which the Landlord may incur. The Landlord shall be
entitled to deduct such costs from any monies lawfully due to
the Tenant.

SECURITY OF TENURE:

The Lease shall be contracted outside of the security of tenure
provisions contained in S.24 to S.28 of the Landlord & Tenant Act
1954,

LEASE PLAN:

Lease Plan attached.

The Property demised to the Tenant is shown edged in red on
the Lease Plan.

SIGNAGE:

The Tenant will be granted the right to erect and alter the Tenant’s
signage on the Property, subject to Landlord’s consent and subject
to obtaining any necessary statutory consents.

Page 51




en hag oll

one MI(! Ll“ e ¢
CORNWALL
COUNCIL

OTHER TERMS:

The Landlord reserves its right to ask for sight of any insurance
certificates and evidence of adherence to legislation (for
example: Fire Risk Assessment) and guidance for any of the
Tenant’s uses. The Tenant must provide a copy of the requested
documentation within 14 days of the request made.

The Tenant shall comply with all statutory requirements including
planning legislation and Health & Safety requirements.

COSTS:

Each to bear their own costs.

CONDITIONS:

Subject to:

1) Landlord’s Formal Approval

Page 52




Maurice Huggins Tea Room & Victoria Gardens, Saltash

one and all Onen ng ol

CORNWALL
Scate 1:1,250 Paper Size: A4 COUNCIL
«Q

RN
NN
N \ A
N \ \
N \
\

\

© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100049047.




Agenda Item 12

Friends of Victoria Gardens Saltash

AIM -To enhance the look of the overgrown garden for the benefit of the residents and visitors to
Saltash.

To encourage connectivity between Fore St and Victoria Gardens

Phase 1

Set date for first meeting with volunteers and supporters 15th April, with achieved
aims and ambitions. Physical survey of what needs attention and priorities
Meetings arranged for every Saturday morning. With tea /coffee in Maurice | achieved
Huggins rooms
All volunteers understand the limits of what we are permitted to do under achieved
the terms of the lease, and they are free to come at any time.
Agreement made to concentrate on one side of the garden, turn over what achieved
we assume are the planting areas. Trim shrubs to enable planting for
summer bedding plants

Set up Face book page “Friends of Victoria Gardens” to inform group when achieved
others will be in the garden on different days, and photos of what has been
achieved, donations of plants and flowers etc.

Summer bedding plants planted in time for Coronation on one side achieved
Leaving Bluebells

Potted plants outside Maurice Huggins and around the Queen Victoria achieved
monument.

Bunting put up all around the gardens for the Coronation weekend. achieved

Grass edging around the Monument

Phase 2

Start to tackle the massively overgrown other side of the garden. Volunteers | 13" May
needed to dig this over. Continue to encourage volunteers
Shrubs to be trimmed back where appropriate, and roses pruned.

Topsoil and peat free compost required in some areas. using the remaining
£140 from £200 donation given from Flying Scotsman visit

Brunel school to build a “Bug Hotel” in activities week.

Create a community vegetable garden with plants promised end of May

Ivy in all areas of the park to be pulled down and disposed of appropriately.
In the meantime, an area around the back of the tall bushes is being used as
a compost site

To encourage all visitors to sit and chat, give their thought and opinions on
the way forward with the gardens.

To send a report to Cornwall council, Saltash Cornwall Councilors, our MP,
and our CAP Chairman asking for their support in our devolution request.
Include photographic evidence of what’s been achieved

To set up an online/ manual survey of the towns interest in Saltash Town
councils request for a permanent lease on the Gardens.

Page 54



STGLong-Term Vision for Victoria Gardens and Maurice Huggins Room - Living Document

.Q
Lis®
N

ol

Music in the park

To encourage people to use the area for picnics

Ensure the MHR is used to support the community

The area to be a welcoming and safe place for everyone to enjoy

Engage with the local residents

Create a ‘Friends of Victoria Gardens'

Use the bandstand area

To make the space a community asset to the town

Memorial benches

Hold markets

The priority is the formation of ‘Friends of Victoria Gardens’ to be community led with progression via Meet Your Councillors,
flyers, website page and the Town Council’s social media platforms.

€T Wal| epuaby



Version 1.1

Saltash Town Council - Devolution Programme - Living Document

Priority Order (most

Devolution

Devolution Minute

works, bedding and tree planting, installations and social gatherings on site.
Licence to Occupy to maintain the area and be responsible for any items

Toilet Block

(annually renewable)

important to least Site Ownership Saltash Town Council Current Agreement Saltash Town Council Formal Responsibility Short Term Aspirations Medium Term Aspirations Long Term Aspirations Meeting date Number FTC 13.04.23 Minute Number Renewal Date
important]
1 Victoria Gardens Cornwall Council Victoria Gardens - No current agreement Victoria Gardens - N/A Licence to work or SLA to tidy the lower lying areas (shrubs, grass, bedding |Cornwall Council to undertake the high risk works offering Saltash TC Freehold. 17.03.23 28/22/23 (a) 420/23/24 - Recommendation 2 17th September 2023
The Maurice Huggins Tea Rooms MHR - Implied Tenancy at Will The Maurice Huggins Tea Room - hire facility to community groups / plants) during the Spring/Summer 2023 and for the Coronation celebrations. [improved Heads of Term to form a Lease. To view STC long-term vision for Victoria Gardens, 28/22/23 (c) 420/23/24 - Recommendation 3 (5 month licence)
-U cleaning Licence to Occupy to maintain the low lying areas (shrubs, and bedding Devolution Sub Committee to further consider the options of improved see other tab below. 28/23/24 (b) 420/23/24 - Recommendation 5
plants) for a period of 5 months - signed and returned to Jo Keene at CCon |Heads of Terms to form a lease at the 11th May 2023 meeting. 28/22/23 (e)
9') 15.04.23. Email sent to Catherine Thompson on 16.04.23 requesting a copy of CC
@ future tree condition survey and maintenance report.

(D Memorial Peace Garden Cornwall Council No current agreement None, currently undertake grounds maintenance work to the site Generic Grounds Maintenance Licence to undertake various maintenance Lease 99 Years Freehold - part of a package with Alexandra Square [17.03.23 26/22/23 420/23/24 - Recommendation 1 17th April 2023

o)

(@)

installed at the MPG site - signed and returned to Jonny Alford at CC on
15.04.23. Future installations at the site require the permission of Cornwall
Council.

3 Alexandra Square Toilet Block Cornwall Council Tenancy at Will General maintenance and operations Lease 99 Years Lease 99 Years Freehold - part of a package with the Memorial
Peace Garden
4 Longstone Park Cornwall Council No current agreement N/A Defer to the Services Committee upon further information from Stuart Request options to work with Cornwall Council to further improve the park |Freehold
Wallace regarding various work to the site facilities - tennis courts, picnic benches, play equipment.
5 Waterside - Pontoon Cornwall Council Pontoon - Tenancy at Will General maintenance and operations of the Pontoon Tenancy at Will for the Pontoon. Better understand the Pontoon and STC Tenancy at Will for the Pontoon, possible Lease. Freehold

Jubilee Green Boat Park, Car Park, Garages
and Slipway
Brunel Green

Jubilee / Brunel Green - No current agreement

revenue data.
Continue with the Saltash Waterside Partnership Working Group meetings
on a quarterly basis.

Continue with the Saltash Waterside Partnership Working Group meetings
on a quarterly basis.
Better understand from Cornwall Council Jubilee / Brunel areas overtime.

T Wal| epusaby



	Agenda
	7 To receive and approve the minutes of the Devolution Sub Committee held on 17th March 2023 as a true and correct record.
	10 To receive the Town Council Building Survey Report on Victoria Gardens and the Maurice Huggins Room and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	4235 Fabric Condition Report 18-04-23
	4235 PLAN 11-04-23
	Sheets and Views
	4235 PLAN 11-04-23-4235 PLAN



	11 To receive and consider Cornwall Councils revised Heads of Terms for Victoria Gardens and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	Red line plan of Victoria Gardens and Maurice Huggins Tea Room

	12 To receive an update on Friends of Victoria Gardens and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	13 To review the Town Council Long-Term Vision for Victoria Gardens and the Maurice Huggins Room and consider any actions and associated expenditure.
	14 To review the Town Council Devolution Programme and consider any actions and associated expenditure.

